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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagmlaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 19,20103:49 PM 

To; Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Charles Beck; Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com; Cecilia .bradley@myfloridalegal.com; 
john_butler@fpl.com; wade_litchfield@fpl .com ; Mitch.Ross@fpl .com ; jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com 

Subject: Docket No. 090505-EI 

Attachments: FIPUG Post-Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions 04 .19.1 O.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made : 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallaha ssee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 

vJ9 lJ.tr:DaD_@_~<!g ill..! aW..~QD1 
jr:.ngyJ~@Js~gQlla...w.SQD1 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090S0S-EI, In re: Review of replacement costs associated with the February 26,2008 
outage on Florid a Power & Light's electrical system. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

d. The total pages in the document are 9 pages. 

e. The attached document is FIPUG's Post-Hearing Brief and Statement of Issues and Positions. 

Lynette Tenace 

Itenace@kagmlaw.com 

Keefe ,. Anch o rs 

'Gordon Moyle 


Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 

The Perkins House 

118 N. Gadsden St. 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

850-681-3828 (Voice) 

850-681-8788 (Fax) 


www.ka9IDlaw.com 


The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may 

con stitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 

addressed . If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 


prohibited . If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone Q}~nllrn ecmail i r1(m~dJr.!! ly . Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Review of replacement costs DOCKET NO. 090505-EI 
associated with the February 26, 2008 
outage on Florida Power & Light's FILED: April 19, 2010 
electrical system. 

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 

POST-HEARING BRIEF AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 


The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned 

counsel, pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0854-PCO-EI files its Post-Hearing Brief and 

Statement of Issues and Positions. 

BASIC POSITION 

On February 26,2008, a fault occurred at FPL's Flagami substation due to an FPL 

employee error. The fault caused three fossil-fueled generators and two nuclear 

generators to trip off line. FPL has agreed to assume the costs for replacement power 

needed due to this outage. l 

To calculate replacement power costs, the Commission should use the avoided 

cost of nuclear generation that was displaced by the February 2008 outage (not system 

average costs as FPL proposes). The outage duration should be calculated as the time the 

nuclear units were out of service and could not provide energy to the ratepayers (158 

hours for Turkey Point Unit 3, 107 hours for Turkey Point Unit 4). An appropriate 

calculation yields a refund to ratepayers of approximately $16 million. The Commission 

should reject FPL's proposal and adopt Dr. Dismukes' calculations set out in Exhibit No. 

18 (DED-8) because those calculations represent the true cost of replacement power that 

occurred as a result of the nuclear outage. 

1 See, Exhibit No. 13, the Stipulation among the parties, in which FPL agreed to "bear the cost of 
replacement power attributable to the F1agami Transmission Event. .. " 
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